
From: Records Center (UTC)
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Docket TV-200518 - Attn: Mark L Johnson
Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 11:23:19 AM

From: Jakub Raich
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 11:23:02 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)
To: Records Center (UTC)
Subject: Docket TV-200518 - Attn: Mark L Johnson

Greetings....

I am writing to request a hearing to formally contest the factual allegations as set forth by the
commission.  

Jakub Raich - Owner/Manager - 206.302.8833

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 10:51 AM Document Service Queue <recordscenter@utc.wa.gov>
wrote:

The Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission (UTC) served the following
document(s), regarding Docket Number(s) 200518, on 8/4/2020 10:50 AM

We attach a courtesy copy of the above document(s). Please do not reply to this e-mail. If
you have any questions regarding this e-mail, please contact the UTC Records Center, at
records@utc.wa.gov.

-- 
Cheers,

Jakub Raich - Owner/Manager

Super Friends Moving, LLC
www.superfriendsmoving.com
Direct Line - 206.302.8833
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